Andrew N. Bettinelli

ASSOCIATE

(617) 804-2425

Representatives.

abettinelli@harringtonheep.com

Andrew Bettinelli has deep experience at all levels of government. He joined Harrington Heep LLP after more than a decade of service in the legislative branch. Most recently, Andrew was the Chief of Staff for the President Pro Tempore of the Massachusetts Senate. Previously, he served as a Legislative Aide in the State Senate, and as a Special

Andrew is a cum laude graduate of New England Law | Boston and a magna cum laude graduate of the University of Massachusetts Amherst. He serves as a member of his town's Finance Committee.

Assistant to a Member of the U.S. House of



ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Juris Doctor

New England Law (cum laude)

Bachelor of Arts University of Massachusetts Political Science Amerst (magna cum laude)

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Associate

Harrington Heep, LLP 2022-present (formerly Miyares and Harrington, LLP)

Chief of Staff 2017-2022 Legislative Aide 2013-2016

Office of State Senator William N. Brownsberger

Special Assistant 2010-2012

Office of Congressman Barney Frank

Campaign Manager 2013 Deputy Manager 2013

Will Brownsberger for Congress

Director of Political Affairs 2012-2013

Consulate General of Israel to New England

Political Organizer 2012

Elizabeth Warren for U.S.

Senate

Transfer Agent Associate 2007-2010

State Street Corporation

HONORS AND AWARDS

Justice Sandra Day O'Connor Full Tuition Merit Scholarship

Commonwealth College Honors Program